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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
CASE NO. 07-60668-CIV-GOLD/TURNOEFF

Eagletech Communications Inc., Catherine A.
Broadus, Jeffrey W. Broadus, and Michael Oles,

Plaintiffs,

V.

John Black; James Cavaliere; Michael T. Garbo;
Vincent Langella; Robert Montani; Alexander
Ricci; L. Vincent Roth III; Vincent Anthony
Zeccola; Tonino Labella; The Bank of New York
Company, Bear Stearns Securities Corp., Inc;
Citigroup, Inc.; Goldman Sachs Execution &
Clearing, L.P. f/k/a Spear, Leeds & Kellogg and
f/k/a First Options of Chicago, Inc.; Grady and
Hatch & Company, Inc.; Herzog Heine Geduld,
LLC; J. Alexander Securities, Inc.; J.E. Liss & Co.,
Inc.; J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.; Knight Equity
Markets, LP; Lewco Securities Corporation;
Madison Bank; Man Financial, Inc.; Merrill, Lynch,
Pierce, Fenner & Smith, Inc.,; NF Clearing, Inc.
d/b/a Fiserv Securities Inc.; Oscar Gruss & Sons,
Inc.; Prudential Equity Group, LLC f/k/a Prudential
Securities Incorporated;, Schroder & Co., Inc.;
Tucker Anthony Incorporated, and 200 John Doe
defendants or their nominee entities, comprising
both individuals and corporations, collectively,

Defendants.
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Pursuant to Local Rule 12.1 of this Court, Plaintiffs Eagletech Communications, Inc.,

Catherine A. Broadus, Jeffrey W. Broadus, and Michael Oles file their Civil RICO Case

Statement and state as follows:

1 State whether the alleged unlawful conduct is in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 1962(a),(b), (c), and/or(d) or Florida Statutes Sections 772.101(1), (2),
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(3) and/or(4). If you allege violations of more than one subsection of Section 1962 .or
Section 772.103, each must be treated or should be pled as a separate RICO claim.

1. The unlawful conduct alleged in the FAC is in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1962(c)
and (d) and Fla. Stat. §§ 772.101(3) and (4). Each is pled separately in Plaintiffs’ First Amended
Complaint (hereinafter “FAC™), which is incorporated — along with its Appendices — for all

purposes as if fully set forth herein.

2. List each defendant, and separately state the misconduct and basis of liability of each
defendant.

2. John Black was an associate of the Luchese Crime Family and Chief Operating
Officer at Grady & Hatch Company, Inc., a New York broker-dealer. Black participated in the
manipulation of Bagletech stock and the direction of Grady & Hatch as described in the FAC.

3. James Cavaliere was the compliance Officer at BMIG/VEFS’s Staten Island New
York office who participated in and directed the manipulation of Eagletech stock and the
racketeering activities of BMIG/VES as described in the FAC.

4. Michael T. Garbo was a registered representative in BMIG/VFS’s Staten Island

New York office who participated in and directed the manipulation of Eagletech stock and the .

racketeering activities of BMIG/VFS as described in the FAC.

5. Robert Montani was the Compliance Officer, Director of Operations and a broker
employed at the Pennsylvania headquarters of BMIG/VFS who participated in and directed the
manipulation of Eagletech stock and the racketeering activities of BMIG/VFS as described in the
FAC.

6. Alexander Ricci was a broker who co-managed the BMIG/VFS’s Staten Island
New York office who participated in and directed the manipulation of Eagletech stock and the

racketeering activities of BMIG/VFS as described in the FAC.
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7. L. Vincent Roth III was the vice president of Madison Bank who participated in
the manipulation of Eagletech stock and the laundering of illegal monies as described in the
FAC.

8. Vincent Anthony Zeccola is a clearing operations expert who worked for
Schroeder and then The Bank of New York, and who participated in the manipulation of
Eagletech stock as described in the FAC.

9. Knight Equity Markets LP d/b/a Knight Securities, Lewco Securities Corporation,
Schroder & Co., Inc., Grady & Hatch, Co., Inc., Herzog, Heine, Geduld, LLC, and Goldman
Sachs Execution & Clearing, L.P. (f’k/a Spear, Leeds & Kellogg and f/k/a First Options of
Chicago), Inc. are liable for the manipulation and sale of Eagletech stock in particil;ation with
the BMIG/VFS Enterprise. The method and manner of their participation is described above and
separate examples of their activities are shown by the records included in the Appendices to the
FAC.

10.  Bear, Stearns Securities Corp. Inc., J. Alexander Securities Inc., J.E. Liss & Co.,
Inc., Man Group, plc d/b/a Man Financial, Inc., Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner, & Smith Inc., NF
Clearing, Inc. d/b/a Fiserv Securities, Inc., Oscar Gruss & Son, Inc., Prudential Equity Group,
LLC f/k/a Prudential Securities Incorporated, and Tucker Anthony Incorporated are liable for the
manipulation and sale of Eagletech stock in participation with the Clearing Brokers Racketeering
Enterprise. The method and manner of their participation is described above and separate
examples of their activities are shown by the records included in the Appendices to the FAC.

11.  The Bank of Nova Scotia New York d/b/a Scotia Bank Bahamas, Madison Bank,

Citigroup, Inc. and Citibank, N.A., participated in the BMIG/VFS Enterprise by knowingly or

recklessly laundering funds and transferring money and property in interstate and foreign
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commerce that was the product.of illegal activities. The method and manner of their participation.
is described above and separate examples of their activities are shown by the records included in
the Appendices to the FAC.

12.  The Bank of New York Company, Citigroup, Inc., JP Morgan Chase & Co., and
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner, & Smith Inc. are likewise liable for the actions and violations by
their subsidiary companies Lewco, Schroder, and Herzog Heine, respectively.

3. List the wrongdoers, other than the defendants listed above, and separately state the
misconduct of each wrongdoer.

13.  Tonino “Tony” Labella participated in and directed the manipulation of Eagletech
stock and the racketeering activities of BMIG/VES as described in the FAC.

14.  John Serubo participated in and directed the manipulation of Eagletech stock and
the racketeering activities of BMIG/VFS as described in the FAC.

15.  Christopher Fitzmaurice was a Managing Director at Salomon Smith Barney who
participated in the financing and manipulation of Eagletech as described in the FAC.

16.  Randall S. Goulding was an individual who participated in the financing of
Eagletech and attempted to take over the company through the illegal manipulation of its stock.

17.  Peter Hirsch was a Managing Director at Salomon Smith Barney who participated
in the financing and manipulation of Eagletech as described in the FAC. |

18.  William Kelly was a Managing Director at Salomon Smith Barney who
participated in the financing and manipulation of Eagletech as described in the FAC.

19.  Charles Parkhurst was a Managing Director at Salomon Smith Barney who
participated in the financing of and manipulation Eagletech as described in the FAC.

20. Thomas Tierney was a Managing Director at Salomon Smith Barney who

participated in the financing and manipulation of Eagletech as described in the FAC.
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21.  Anthony Vivino participated.in the manipulation of Eagletech stock and the
racketeering activities of BMIG/VFS as described in the FAC.

22.  Bryn Mawr Investment Group, Inc./Valley Forge Securities, Inc. was a
racketeering enterprise which manipulated the stock of various companies as described in the
FAC.

23.  Lloyds (Bahamas) Securities, Ltd. was used to conceal the illegal manipulation of
stock and to transfer and launder the proceeds of the conspiracy as described in the FAC.

24.  Leadenhall Bank & Trust Company, Ltd, was used by the conspirators to launder

their illegal profits as described in the FAC.
4. List the victims, and separately state when and how each victim was injured.

25.  Eagletech was a victim of the racketeering conspiracies alleged in the.FAC and
was harmed during the Relevant Period of Time by the manipulation of its stock value to nothing
and the counterfeiting of its shares.

26. In addition, the documents in the SECD show a vast number of public investor
victims were harmed by the manipulation of Eagletech stock alone. There are 1,218 retirement
account numbers that appear in the SEC database as described in the FAC which purchased, sold
or continued to hold shares of Eagletech that were traded in a manipulated marketplace,
cumulatively losing in excess of $5 million. In addition, there are 429 trust accounts
representing public purchasers of Eagletech, with a cumulative loss of $3.7 million.

27.  And these losses represent only one company, Eagletech, even though the various
federal criminal and civil actions described in the FAC clearly show that millions of other
individual investors suffered losses in their regular investment accounts from the manipulation of

dozens of other public companies by the enterprises and the organized crime families involved in
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the FAC. A partial listing of those companies can be gleaned from the. multiple criminal and
civil actions represented by the records included in the Appendices to the FAC.

5. Describe in detail the pattern of racketeering/criminal activity or collection of an
unlawful debt for each RICO claim. A description of the pattern of
racketeering/criminal activity shall:

a. separately list the predicate acts/incidents of criminal activity and the specific
statutes violated by each predicate act/incident of criminal activity;

b. separately state the dates of the predicate acts/incidents of criminal activity, the
participants and a description of the facts surrounding each predicate act/incident of
criminal activity;

c. if the RICO claim is based on the predicate offenses of wire fraud, mail fraud, fraud
in connection with a case under Title 11, United States Code, or fraud as defined
under Florida Statutes Chapter 817, the “circumstances constituting fraud or
mistake shall be stated with particularity[.]”. Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 9(b)
(identify the time, place, and contents of the misrepresentation or omissions, and the
identity of persons to whom and by whom the misrepresentations or omissions were
made);

d. state whether there has been a criminal conviction for any of the predicate
acts/incidents of criminal activity;

e. describe in detail the perceived relationship that the predicate acts/incidents of
criminal activity bear to each other or to some external organizing principle that
renders them “ordered” or “arranged” or “part of a common plan”; and

f. explain how the predicate acts/incidents of criminal activity amount to or pose a
threat of continued criminal activity.

28.  For the BMIG/VES Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 73-100 of the FAC.

29.  For the Clearing Brokers Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 101-140 of the

FAC.

6. Describe in detail the enterprise for each RICO claim. A description of the enterprise

shall:

a. state the names of the individuals, partnerships, corporations, associations, or other
entities constituting the enterprise;

b. describe the structure, purpose, roles, function, and course of conduct of the
enterprise;

c. state whether any defendants are employees, officers, or directors of the enterprise;

d. state whether any defendants are associated with the enterprise, and if so, how;

e. explain how each separate defendant participated in the direction or conduct of the
affairs of the enterprise;
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f state whether you allege (i) that the defendants are individuals or entities separate
from the enterprise, or (ii) that the defendants are the enterprise itself or (iii) that the
defendants are members of the enterprise; and

g if you allege any defendants to be the enterprise itself or members of the enterprise,
explain whether such defendants are perpetrators, passive instruments, or victims of
the racketeering activity.

30.  For the BMIG/VFS Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 73-100 of the FAC.
31.  For the Clearing Brokers Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 101-140 of the
FAC.
7. State whether you allege, and describe in detail, how the pattern of

racketeering/criminal activity and the enterprise are separate or have merged into one
entity. '

32.  For the BMIG/VFS Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 73-100 of the FAC.
33.  For the Clearing Brokers Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 101-140 of the

FAC.

8. Describe the relationship between the activities and the pattern of
racketeering/criminal activity. Discuss how the racketeering/criminal activity differs
from the usual and daily activities of the enterprise, if at all.

34.  For the BMIG/VES Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 73-100 of the FAC.
35.  For the Clearing Brokers Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 101-140 of the

FAC.

9. Describe what benefits, if any, the enterprise and each defendant received from the
pattern of racketeering/criminal activity,

36.  For the BMIG/VFS Racketeering Enterprise, the individual defendants received
(1) profits from sales of Eagletech stock to private placement investors without having to
actually transfer ownership of the stock itself, (2) profits from the re-sale of the same Eagletech

stock to public investors at prices manipulated to artificially high levels, and (3) amounts gained
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as illegal commissions and kickbacks for the solicitation of sales of Eagletech stock as well as
the facilitation of the transfer and laundering of the Enterprise’s illegal gains.

37.  For the Clearing Brokers Racketeering Enterprise the defendants received
commissions and fees over and above those they normally would have by virtue of the sale of
Eagletech shares at levels and in amounts a fair and open market would not and could not have
supported since the shares were sold in a manipulated market. In addition, the defendant
received the benefit of cooperation from other Enterprise participants in the sale of counterfeit
shares so that the Enterprise would be able to continue to function and allow the sale of phantom

shares of other stocks in the future and reap even more commissions and fees.
10.  Describe the effect of the enterprises activities on interstate or foreign commerce.

38.  For the BMIG/VFS Racketeering Enterprise as well as the Clearing Brokers
Racketeering Enterprise, the sale of the shares was conducted in an interstate market for
securities with the funds from the sales (both legitimate and illegitimate) transferred in both
interstate and foreign commerce through wire transfers, interstate mailings and prepaid debit
cards. See Appendix A and B to the FAC.

11.  If the complaint alleges a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1962(a) or

Florida Statutes Section 772.103(1), provide the following information:

a. describe the amount of income/proceeds derived, directly or indirectly, from a
pattern of racketeering/criminal activity, or through the collection of an unlawful
debt;

b. state who received the income/proceeds derived from the pattern of
racketeering/criminal activity or through the collection of an unlawful debt and the
date of that receipt;

c. describe how and when such income/proceeds were invested or used in the
acquisition of the establishment or operation of the enterprise;

d. describe how you were directly injured by the investment or use; and

e. state whether the same entity is both the liable person and the enterprise under the
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1962(a) or Florida Statutes Section 772.103(1)
claim.

39. N/A.
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12.  If the complaint alleges a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1962(b) or
Florida Statutes Section 772.103(2), Fla.Stat., provide the following information:
a. describe in detail the acquisition or maintenance of any interest in or control of the
enterprise;
b. describe when the acquisition or maintenance of an interest in or control of the

enterprise occurred;

c. describe how you were directly injured by this acquisition or maintenance of an
interest in or control of the enterprise; and

d. state whether the same entity is both the liable persons and the enterprise under the
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1962(b) or Florida Statutes Section 772.103(2)

claim.

40. N/A.

13.  If the complaint alleges a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1962(c) or
Florida Statutes Section 772.103(3), provide the following information:
a. state who is employed by or associated with the enterprise;
b. describe what each such person did to conduct or participate in the enterprises

affairs;

c. describe how you were directly injured by such persons conducting or participating

in the enterprisels affairs; and
d. state whether the same entity is both the liable person and the enterprise under the
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1962(c) or Florida Statutes Section 772.103(3)

claim.

41.  For the BMIG/VES Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 73-100 of the FAC.
42.  For the Clearing Brokers Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 101-140 of the

FAC.

14.  If the complaint alleges a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1962(d) or
Florida Statutes Section 772.103(4), describe in detail the conspiracy, including the
identity of the co-conspirators, the object of the conspiracy, and the date and substance
of the conspiratorial agreement.

43.  For the BMIG/VES Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 73-100 of the FAC.
44.  For the Clearing Brokers Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 101-140 of the

FAC.

15.  Describe the injury to business or property.
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45.  Eagletech was completely destroyed; its market value reduced to. nothing and its.
valuable, patented technology for the real time find-me/follow-me system of delivery of phone
calls along with a unified inbox for e-mail, voice mail, and fax mail lost to the general public.
The Eagletech system offered a significant improvement in productivity for businesses and
consumers; advances which were lost to the American public at the same time individual and
institutional investors were swindled out of their investments in Eagletech stock.

16.  Describe the nature and extent of the relationship between the injury and each
separate RICO violation.

46.  For the BMIG/VFS Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 73-100 of the FAC.
47.  For the Clearing Brokers Racketeering Enterprise see paragraphs 101-140 of the

FAC.

17.  For each claim under a subsection of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1962 or
Florida Statutes Section 772.103, list the damages sustained by reason of each
violation, indicating the amount for which each defendant is liable.

48.  Eagletech seeks the full amount of its lost market value, including consideration
for its lost profits, as damages in this action in an amount to be determined by the jury. The
interlocking and related nature of the RICO violations at issue justify joint and several liability as
to all defendants.

18.  Provide any additional information you feel would be helpful to the Court in
processing your RICO claim

49, e
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